ASGP PPG F	Forum Min	NUTES		2	24 <sup>th</sup> August 2016
Meeting called by:	Group		Type of meeting:	Quarterly	
Facilitator:	EF		Note taker:	DG	
Timekeeper:					
Attendees:	JM, TH, MD, C	IM, TH, MD, CS, JS, C Di, EF, CO and DG			
Apologies:	JM, CB, SA				
Previous Minutes:	25.5.2016-all c	ok			
Please bring:					
AGENDA Topic					Action
					Action
1 Merger (SI)		CO updated-2 meetings were held, both fairly well attended. Lots of positive questions and was strongly supported. There is still a lot to sort out. Business case has gone to the CCG and NHS England. Reasoning behind the merger is the retirement of the 2 current partners and problems recruiting. SDHC have salaried doctors as well as the partners and the GP/patient ratio is very similar to ASGP. She is in the process of doing a combined survey via paper and survey monkey. Which will be emailed out to patients with a registered email address? CS/MD are happy to talk to and promote this and the PPG to patients in the waiting room			CO to finalise survey
2 Building Update & Survey		No news on this item. But the group wonders if there is anything that they can do to support.			
3 Neighbourhood Group Update		No longer applicable			
4 Albion Steering Group		No-one from the practice attends these			
5 Feedback from North Southwark Locality		Meeting to be held next week MD will be attending and will feedback next time. Certainly the merger and the building will be a topic of conversation		MD to feedback	
6 Feedback from EPEC (Engagement and Patient Experience Committee		(MD)			
7 Patient Participation Awareness Week solution workshop		(MD) Changing the name-to be confirmed. Feeds into the CCG. Awareness workshops being scheduled in. Reps being decreased to one for the North and one from the South. Still waiting for feedback from the group work.			
8 Chairperson nominations		MD/CS were unanimously voted in as joint chairs seconded by JS			
9 Flu clinics		24 <sup>th</sup> September-adults only, 1 <sup>st</sup> and 8 <sup>th</sup> October-adults and children all on Saturdays. No tea or coffee to be served this year. Patients are not here long enough to enjoy this. Some of the attendees are happy to come along and promote PPG at these clinics			

10Baby Clinic / HV Services	Health visiting services are relocating to the Surrey Docks Health Centre. These will be held on Wednesday's, immunisation clinics are still being held at Albion Street. This is nothing to do with the possible practice merger but due to NHS England and Southwark Council cutbacks. Some staff are not being replaced.				
	АОВ				
	<ul> <li>Dr Zigmonds will no longer be practising. At present it is unsure what will be happening to his list. He was closed down by CQC on the administration side of things not his clinical capabilities. His patients were well looked after. Currently QHS are caretaking the practice</li> <li>Dr Kadhim who also was shut down with the same reason and he also was not criticised for his clinical capabilities. He has had another CQC inspection and will be reopening shortly</li> </ul>				
Next Thursday 26 <sup>th</sup> Octomeetings:	Thursday 26 <sup>th</sup> October 7pm at Albion Street				
Special notes:					